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City Council Bill #10-0532 — Supplemental Appropriation:
Mayor’s Office of Employment Development

DATE:
June 21, 2010

The Honorable President and
Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Hall

Attention: Ms. Karen Randle

City Council Bill #10-0532 has been introduced for the purpose of restoring $367,000 to
Service 798 — YouthWorks Summer Job Program.

This will fund 262 additional slots for City youth in the 2009 YouthWorks Summer Job
Program.

Based on the above findings, the Department of Finance has no objection to the passage of
Council Bill 10-0532.

cc: Edward J. Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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